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Rivera, Maribel - ' G0 378 7
From: corphelp &

Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 8:21 AM

To: '‘Daniel Kohler'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: update addresses 1

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

'
Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on tha qualily of service you received from our staff. The Florida Departmant of State values your feedback as a ,
customer. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer( Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey
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From: Daniel Kohler [mailto:dekohler@nationaljobfinders.com] . |
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 9:19 AM |
To: corphelp
Subject: Re: update addresses

Thank you, Mike.

National Job Finders Inc
Document PO9000083787

\/Just need to change mailing address to:

PO BOX 8228

PORTLAND, ME 04104

IF the principle address can be a PO BOX then please make it the same.

Daniel Kohler

National Job Finders Inc
800-225-4070
207-772-1200
www.nationaljobfinders.com

On Jan 4, 2011, at 7:36 AM, corphelp wrote:
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